
Vanessa Velez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Madison, Steve [smadison@cityofpasadena.net] 
Thursday, November 10, 2011 12:50 PM 
Jomsky, Mark 
Call for Review for HOP 5651 

Please agendize for Council consideration a call for review of HDP 5651. 
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November 7, 2011 

David G. Snider 
21900 Martin Street, #D-13 
Carson, CA 907 45 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
PLANNING DIVISION 

Subject: Hillside Development Permit #5651 
1245 Wabash Street 
Council District #6 

Dear Mr. Snider: 

PLN2011-000239 

Your application for a Hillside Development Permit at 1245 Wabash Street was considered 

by the Hearing Officer on November 2, 2011. 

HILLSIDE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT: To allow a 204 square foot first floor addition, a new 
173 square foot covered patio, and a new 1 ,002 square foot second floor addition to an 
existing 1 ,623 square foot single-family house. The total floor area of the project is 3,229 
square feet, which includes the existing 400 square foot detached garage. The lot size of 
the subject property is 9,100 square feet and is located in the Hillside Overlay district. 
The proposed project meets the threshold for a Hillside Development Permit. No 

Variances are ~eed for the project. 

After careful consideration of this application, and with full knowledge of the property and 
vicinity, the Hearing Officer made the findings as shown on Attachment A to this letter. 

Based upon these findings, it was decided by the Hearing Officer that the Hillside 
Development Permit be approved with conditions listed in Attachment B and in accordance 

with submitted plans stamped November 2, 2011. 

In accordance with Section 17.64.040 of the Pasadena Municipal Code, the exercise of the right 
granted under this application must be commenced within two years of the effective date of the 
approval, unless otherwise specified in the conditions of approval. The Planning Director can 
grant a one-year extension of your approval. Such a request and the appropriate fee must be 
received before the expiration date. The right granted by this approval may be revoked if the 
entitlement is exercised contrary to the conditions of approval or if it is exercised in violation of 

the Zoning Code. 

You are advised that an application for a building permit is not sufficient to vest the rights 
granted by this approval. The building permit must be issued and construction diligently 
pursued to completion prior to the expiration of this approval. It should be noted that the time 
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